From: Samuel Aduba <

Sent: 11 May 2023 15:05

To: Evans Dan - AW-CU

Cc: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU < >; Olugbemiga Olusola

Subject: Re: Reference: 2023/00740/LAPR: Morley's Fulham 308 - 310 North End Road London SW6
INQ

Hi Dan,
Thank you for your email.
| am happy with your amendments and would like to proceed with the stipulated terms.

Many thanks,
Samuel

On Thursday, 11 May 2023 at 12:33:23 BST,

Hi Samuel,
It was good to meet you yesterday.

As discussed, please see below (highlighted in red) the advised conditions we would like to added to
the license along with the altered opening hours.

Licensable activities sought:

The sale of alcohol - Both On and Off the Premises

Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 11:00 to 00:00.

The Provision of Late-Night Refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors

Sundays to Thursdays between the hours of 23:00 to 00:00.
Fridays and Saturdays between the hours of 23:00 to 01:00.
Opening Hours of the Premises

Sundays to Thursdays between the hours of 11:00 to 00:00.
Fridays and Saturdays between the hours of 11:00 to 01:00.
Conditions:

1. Beer, lager, cider and stout above 5.5% ABV shall not be displayed or sold with the exception of
premium craft beers.

2. On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home, the premises shall not allow the sale
of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises for a period of three hours before the advertised kick off
time until two hour after the game has finished.

3. Alcohol supplied for consumption ON the premises shall only be supplied with and be ancillary to
food to be consumed on the premises at the same time.



4. Alcohol supplied for consumption OFF the premises shall only be supplied with and be ancillary
to food.

5. Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed container.

6. Deliveries shall only be made to bona fide residential or business addresses.

7. A warning shall be displayed on the digital platform on which an order is placed informing
customers that they must be aged 18 or over to make a purchase of alcohol and notifying customers
that the delivery rider will carry out age verification on delivery. The customer will be asked to provide

ID to prove their age in accordance with Challenge 25 scheme. If the rider is not satisfied then the
alcohol in the order will be withheld.

8. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol upon delivery. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the
sale. The refusals log shall be made available for inspection upon request by the Licensing Team,
Police or Trading Standards.

Should you have any issues or questions regarding the above - please let me know and | will be
happy to discuss this further. Alternatively if you are happy, please let me know via email and | will
forward this across to be amended.

Thanks

Dan Evans

Police Constable 4290AW

Licensing Officer — Hammersmith and Fulham

Central West BCU
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